December 7, 2023 @ 6:15

In Attendance

Jenni Allman, Janell Foley, Jessica Anderson, Shelley Walker, Lesley Ulrich, Christina Brownell, Ian Thomas

A quorum was established, and the meeting was called to order at 6:15p.m.

Approval of Minutes

November 2, 2023, meeting minutes were presented. A motion to approve was made by Shelley Walker and seconded by Lesley Ulrich. Motion carried.

Items Discussed

- Student Agenda
 - o Bake Sale we need items for the December bake sale.
- Director Agenda
 - o Show ideas from Ms. Cooper.
 - We need to order 4 standing poster stands total to use at competition. They are \$39.99 each.
 - When pricing for MJ and Game Show boards they need to be on a foam cork board or something like that. MJ and Game Show need to be 5' tall and the individual games need to be approximately 2.5' x 2.5'. We have \$2000 budget for props. We are to get estimates for printing by Friday, November 10th.
 - Ms. Cooper would like for steps to be made for the back of risers for a singer to get on stage.
 - Jessica has a fog machine that she will bring to school for Ms. Cooper to try out prior to competitions. We will test the fog machine and potential lights on November 7, 2023.
 - Worked on coming up with a name for the Dad Group/Stage Crew.
 - Wrap for Trailer \$4,000 for removing the old stuff. It was discussed that we could remove all the old stuff ourselves.
- Costumes Shelley Walker informed us that our costumes for competition will not be completed for preview show and most likely not for the January 20th competition. Booster members have decided that we will use old costumes just for the preview show and January 20th competition as long as we have enough costumes to fit everyone. Janell will work with Shelley and have students try on old costumes for fitting.
- Financial Update
 - Shelley Walker presented a motion for a statement/letter that will be sent out every month with regards to how many hours students have volunteered, how many they have left and how much they need in donations are needed. Christina Brownell 2nd motion. All in favor
 - o Approximately 12 McDonald drink cards on hand to give out if anyone needs more.
 - With regards to the fundraisers, we have done Shelley Walker has figured that we have made approximately 47% in profit whether it went to individual or the general fund.

- Fundraiser Updates 2023-24
 - o 2023-24 school year GOAL \$110,000
 - Laundry Soap and Trash bags October 16th 31st; delivery mid November before break.
 - Jessica is still working on more dine to donates
 - Breakfast With Santa At the time of this meeting we only had 7 people signed up. There was discussion that if we are to revisit this next year that it needs to be done earlier, possibly cheaper, or even do a Grinch breakfast with green eggs. Lesley Ulrich motioned to cancel breakfast with Santa. Shelley Walker 2nd. All in favor. Shelley Walker was to cancel event on Seatyourself and the people who had already purchased tickets would be refunded their money.
 - Gaming License we are good to go on everything except Bingo. We had to have a notice in the paper for Bingo. Jenni and/or Lesley will give more of an update at next meeting. We need to start brainstorming ideas.
- Spirit Wear and Show shirts will be distributed December 12th.
- Old Concert Wear Shelley is going to offer it for donations to BCSC.
- Newsletters Christina Brownell presented that we send out weekly/biweekly or monthly newsletters to try to cut back on emails being sent. The boosters agreed to try to send one out weekly on Sundays. Christina is to get Ms. Cooper a questionnaire for senior spotlight.
- Next meeting January 4th at 6:15pm
- Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:30pm